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From: Alfonso Lopez Intertek

To: Rich Grundza; "Romano, Ron (R.)"; Jason Soto Intertek; Christian.Porter@AftonChemical.com; Eickstead,
Christine M.; Szappanos, George

Subject: Intertek OULSPI Aging Test Blowby

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:30:10 PM

Attachments: image001.png

All, below are the data form the Intertek aging tests.

Intertek Used Oil Test Blowby

Test Hour BB

Matrix
UOLSPI Oil EOT Oil 3 24 48 72 AVG

172-0-9 Oil A | 4/16/2020 | 0S366228C | 73.32 70.18 65.82 58.07 64.69

172-0-10 Oil B | 4/23/2020 | 0S366229C | 73.38 65.83 68.79 66.78 | 67.13333
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient then please notify us by return e-mail immediately. Should you have
received this e-mail in error then you should not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person.

Intertek is dedicated to Customer Service and welcomes your feedback. Please visit http://www.intertek.com/email-feedback/
to send us your suggestions or comments. We thank you for your time.

Except where explicitly agreed in writing, all work and services performed by Intertek is subject to our Standard Terms and
Conditions of Business which can be obtained at our website: http://www.intertek.com/terms/ Should you have any difficulty
obtaining these from the web site, please contact us immediately and we will send a copy by return.
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